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2015-01-20

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: APPLICATION FOR Class Il PERMISSIVE CHANGE TO FCC
AUTHORIZED Transceiver with FCC ID: YAMPD79XEXVHF
Original Grant Date: 2012-12-27

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class Il permission change to our Ex Digital Radio, Models:
PD710Ex VHF, PD712Ex VHF, PD715Ex VHF, PD716Ex VHF, PD718Ex VHF,
HD715Ex VHF (FCC ID: YAMPD79XEXVHF), this modify device share the same
radio frequency circuitry with previously certified device, the difference between their for
details as below:

1. The new one is removed display and keyboard.
2. Changing the antenna, original one’s length of antennas are different due to different
frequency range; but the length of new one’s antennas are same.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.
Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this
application.

Sincerely Yours,

o
Lei Xiong
General Director



